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Principia College,
Elsah, Illinois 62028

_ _ __ __
hone 618/466/2131 August 17, 1979

~

James G. Kepnler, Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Recion III
709 Roosevelt Doad
Clen Ellvn, IL 60137

near Mr. Menpler:

In responso to your IE Bullotin No. 79-19, this is to report
that our denartment does not generate low-level radioactive
waste. We have taken none of the other actions specified in
the bulletin.

Sincerely,

4I . h .

David A. Cornell, Chairman
Department of physics
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